
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULE:VARD 
T ALLAIIA EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 24, 2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sakina Deas, Research Assistant, Office ofTelecommunications J,!). At 
RE: Docket No. 160031-TX, Request for approval of transfer of Certificate of Necessity 

No. 8739 from DSCI Corporation to DSCI, LLC. 

Attached is an email from Tracy Wolford, consultant for DSCI, requesting approval for a name 
change instead of a transfer. Please add email to docket fi le and change the name of the Docket 
from "Request for approval of transfer of Certificate of Necessity No. 8739 from DSCI 
Corporation to DSCI, LLC" to "Request for approval of a name change for Certificate of 
Authority No. 8739 from DSCI Corporation to DSCI, LLC". If you have any questions please 
contact me at 413-6504. 
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Sakina Deas 

To: Tracy Wolford 
Subject: RE: Dsci's Application for a Transfer of Certificate 

From: Tracy Wolford [mailto:twolford@dscicorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:55 AM 
To: Sakina Deas 
Subject: RE: Dsci's Application for a Transfer of Certificate 

Hello Sakina, 
I am sending this email to withdraw our application for transfer and to initiate a name change from DSCI Corporation to 

DSCI LLC in regarding to our registration within the state of Florida. 

Thank you so much for your time and consideration. 
Tracy 

Tracy Wolford CPA, MSA I VP Compliance & Regulatory 

DSCI, LLC 

1 Sundial Ave Suite 514 

Manchester, NH 03103 

twolford @dscicorp.com 

Direct: 781-861-2266 
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